
ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 

BID NUMBER IFB 21-004 

 

Monument Sign for Washington High School 
 

ISSUED: March 22, 2021 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 500 

2010 N. 59th STREET, ROOM 370 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66104 

(913) 551-3200 

 

Note the following changes to the above-mentioned bid. This information is to be taken into consideration when 

responding to the original bid document. 

 

1. Response to Bidder Question: 

1 
Will the existing sidewalk pad be left in place where the existing sign is located?  Or will 
this need to be removed and mulched to match the surrounding mulch? 

KCKPS 
The pad for the existing sign will be left in place.  The existing sign will be taken down and left for 
the District to Salvage. 

2 
Can you clarify where we can anticipate hooking up power at the for the new sign?  Is 
there an existing conduit under the road that we will be able to tie onto to feed the new 
sign?   

KCKPS 
The power source for Washington connects at the front of the building approximately 40’ west of 
the main door.  Condition of conduit and existing wire is unknown. 

3 
Is the existing sign illuminated and functioning?  If so, the best option would be to 
demolish that concrete pad and re-route the electrical to the new location.  Would you be 
opposed to installing the sign on the west side of the sidewalk versus the east?    

KCKPS 
The existing sign does not light up for unknown reasons.  KCKPS would not consider moving the 
sign on the west side of the sidewalk and the existing pad will be left in place. 

 

 

2. No Other Changes: No other changes or modification are intended by this Addendum. All other terms and 

conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 

 

WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENET 

AND AGREE TO FURNISH THE ITEMS ON WHICH PRICES ARE QUOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY LISTED AND ANY ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS. 

 

BY:   DATE:  

TITLE:   PHONE:  

FIRM  

 


